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Ne.: CEA/PLG/FDM/545/2016/ | Date: 12.01.2017

To
Er. T.Velmurugan, B.E,
Director/ Generation,
X Floor, NPKRR Mazligai,
144, Anna Salai,
Chennai- 600 002

Subject: TANGEDCO- ETPS- Proposal for retivement of Unit V of ETPS- Details furnished to CEA
- Recr
Ref* LrNo. Dir/ Gen/ CE/ M/ TS/ SE/ B/ TH E1/ A2/ F.Unit V/D. 2085/18, di: 17-11-2015.

This is with reference to your above referred letter regarding proposal for retirement of unit-
YV with installed capacity of 110 MW Ennore Thermal Power Station. The details furnished by

. _TA_N GEDCO have been examined by the Standing Committee on Deration, Upration and Retirement

0 Gene;a*m@ Umts of Central Eiec‘_nmiy ALthomy It is seen that deci 51011 o retire Lh.S unit has been

(i) To keep the Unit V under shut down condition 61l decemmissioning of the station and
utilize the available spares in other needy Units.

(i)  To exclude the capacity of Unit- V of 110 MW from the station installed capacity of 450
W and to derate the station to 340MW.

As TANGEDCO have already retired the unit-V as approved vide No. (Per) FB TANGEDCO

Proc.No.70(Tech. Br.) dt 04-07-2013 and is under permanent shut down from 06-03-2012, it is not

desirable now to recommend retirement of this unit by CEA.

The decision to retire Unit No. V of Ennore, TPS has been taken by TANGEDCO based on
their own techno-economic reasons znd based on their decision, the unit is being deleted from our
records of Installed Capacity.

Yours faithfully
A Ty \
®@.D. Siwal) L
Secretary, CEA
Copy for information 10:
1. SA to Chaurperson, CEA
SA to Member (Planmng/Hydro/Thevmal/E&C/G&O/PS), CEA

2.

3. Al Chief Engineers of CEA

4. All Heads of Subordinate offices, CEA

5. IT Division, CEA for uploading on CEA website






